
FW: The latest news for you

Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>
Mon 9/25/2023 4:00 PM

To:Updates <updates@gladesinitiative.org>

 
 
From: Office of Equal Business Opportunity <oebo@pbcgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 11:40 AM
To: Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>
Subject: The latest news for you
 
You don't want to miss this.

 

MEET. LEARN. GROW.

Palm Beach County Office of Equal Business Opportunity

and

The Florida Hispanic American Chamber of Commerce

Join us for this business networking event on October 11, 2023.

 

Register

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001jg_QB5-2QKBVDlyI5jFXhzksZ2Tg7GP2TACpBDL-o-DhdFcxTKr8jUnKg2fEgTK4-xaItF8UX6i2O0rHN-JyalcXIgLL24pcEXaqpLrnndHFNZFr6YxByH3PQ09nbynCa5JXZWL_ONJD8rnarTmweTC42xh-MwyeqqmImVXFhBtc2FSXhBnv1cb_Zwbcs9gV_yZdEBZqMPc=&c=pxtkYx-QUiYyozwXQeZArUhWSe17lf0n0PzAbK9GbwYvCQv--0vJVA==&ch=evRzeYUvq8w6PE4t03_Z9xiGxCea33ZzmzWiMABphxYLa9W1yVawEg==


 

 

NEW CERTIFIED VENDOR MANDATORY ORIENTATION



The next mandatory orientation for newly certified SBEs is October 26. Make sure you register
today.

 

Register

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001jg_QB5-2QKBVDlyI5jFXhzksZ2Tg7GP2TACpBDL-o-DhdFcxTKr8jTlOzllwa_XkYPiE8AdTgBcTyEpxmL7QU6jvho2_4kceg8ToYPu-xUU35W5K_FQyL2GAXzzUI-vMFpdnpwbp11nkWBa2m5T_DDBZ3XE-k9eY5h4q6_4QOYkbRm3-ZeKs2g==&c=pxtkYx-QUiYyozwXQeZArUhWSe17lf0n0PzAbK9GbwYvCQv--0vJVA==&ch=evRzeYUvq8w6PE4t03_Z9xiGxCea33ZzmzWiMABphxYLa9W1yVawEg==
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